AMENDMENT 3 TO DTFA01-99-R-00028 
The Screening Information Request (SIR) is hereby modified as follows:  

1. Section H.16 of the solicitation is hereby amended to specify the minimum and maximum quantities.  Section H.16 is revised to read as follows: 

H.16  Minimum and Maximum Ordering Quantities 

This contract is an indefinite quantity time-and-materials contract.  The Government agrees to order at least a minimum of $50,000 worth of services under this contract.  The contractor shall perform all services for orders issued hereunder that, in aggregate, total $3,500,000 or less.  At that point in time when the Government’s total delivery/task orders exceed $3,500,000 in the aggregate (should the Government choose to order that amount of services hereunder) the contractor is not obligated to accept additional delivery/task orders for services.  

2.  Additional questions were received from various potential offerors.  The questions and the SEIPT’s responses are attached hereto.  

3.  Attachments:  

· Additional Questions and Answers on FAA SIR 
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END OF AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT 3 TO DTFA01-99-R-00028 

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1. Is this work currently performed by FAA personnel and/or Contractor personnel?  If the work is performed by a Contractor, please provide name of Contractor(s).

RESPONSE:  Refer to the questions and answers attached to Amendment 2.  

2. Please list the types of systems that would be included for training under this contract.  Please include both existing and projected systems (if appropriate), including Manufacturer, Model and Version, including hardware and software, where appropriate.

RESPONSE:  Per section 4.4 of the statement of work, the contractor will develop training programs relative to explosive detection systems and possibly other security equipment.  The FAA chooses to not  provide the names of the products or the model numbers at this time.  See also the answer to question number 5 below.  

3. What is the anticipated award date?

RESPONSE:  Refer to section L.10 of the solicitation.  

4. Is the six FTE at 1880 hours pa for Cost Estimate purposes, an average or is this closer to a floor or a ceiling of hours the contract may require?

RESPONSE:  Per section B of the solicitation, the government-supplied estimates are for evaluation purposes only.  In fact, these estimates may be end up being very different from the actual amount of work ordered under the contract.  The anticipated contract will be an indefinite quantity contract.  Therefore, the Government will be bound only by the minimum and maximum quantities specified at section H.16 of the solicitation.  In reviewing the solicitation to respond to this question, we noted that the minimum and maximum quantities were omitted.  The solicitation is hereby amended to insert the following minimum and maximum quantities:  

Minimum Quantity:   $50,000 (over the entire life of the contract including options)

Maximum Quantity:   $3.5M  (over the entire life of the contract including options)

5. Is there a specific evaluation criteria and/or value in having experience with the 'named systems' (names provided in response to question #2), either within the FAA or with other clients including: military and/or foreign airports; and other types of transportation modes e.g. harbors, rail hubs, etc.?

RESPONSE:  No.  

6. What level of availability, number of hours and scheduling flexibility, will the Contractor have to the FAA 'Subject Matter Experts' for the Security Systems?

RESPONSE:  The contractor will have access to all staffing committee members of the IPT.  These committee members will have access to the subject matter experts and will either facilitate a meeting between the contractor and the subject matter expert(s) or will provide the contractor with direct access to the subject matter experts.  

7. Will the contract include assessment of FAA training personnel or will it involve contractor/ manufacturer training personnel only?

The contract may include both.  

